
 
 

 
 

12-057 
 

TO:  Clearing Member Firms 
  Bookkeeping Software Providers 
  ISVs 
   
FROM:  CME Clearing 
 
SUBJECT: Expanding Contract Months for Heat Oil contract on CME Globex; NYMEX 

Trading Floor and ClearPort 
 
DATE:  Thursday, February 9, 2012 

 

 

Effective Sunday, February 12, 2012, for trade date Monday, February 13, 2012, and 
pending all relevant CFTC regulatory review periods, please be advised that the New 
York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. (NYMEX or Exchange) will expand the listing of contract 
months for the following three option contracts listed on CME Globex, the NYMEX trading 
floor and CME ClearPort, as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 
Information Contacts 

CMEGroup.com Inquiries Customer Service (800) 331-3332 

General  Information Products & Services (312) 930-8213 

 Clearing House (312) 207-2525 

Globex Information Globex Control Center (312) 456-2391 

Performance Bond 
Information 

Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888 

Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970 

Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470 

 

Contract Chapter Code NEW LISTING SCHEDULE 

Heating Oil Option 320 OH Through April 2013 

Heating Oil Crack Spread Option 350 CH Through April 2013 

Heating Oil 1-Month Calendar Spread Option 392 FA Through March 2013 


